
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Thursday, December 04, 2014 10:14 AM 
Hyma Vedula 
Lee Eng Tan 
Docket 120078-SU - RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify confidential ON 04803-12 and return to APA. 
The Clerk's Office will also retain confidential DNs 04687-12 and 05052-12 until further instructions. 
Thank you, 

Marguerite H. M clean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Hyma Vedula 
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 9:29AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 

Marguerite, 

Please declassify the Confidential Document 04803-12 and return to APA. 
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We are still waiting on the response from Legal for the Confidential documents 04687-12 and 05052-12. The company 
already told they are not filing for an extension. 
So can you please wait on them. I will update you once Dale gets any response from the legal. 

Thank you 
Hyma Vedula 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 8:39AM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Cc: Angela Charles 
Subject: Declassification of Confidential DNs 

Hyma, 

Confidential DNs 04687-12, 04803-12, and 05052-12 reached their declassification dates on 10/3/14. Please 
advise as to what needs to be done with these documents. 

Thank you, 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
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